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AVENSHENT TO PERA
(Contract Mo un-hapzaa-anc-h:j;)

WEIREAS, by Pormit ddtud 2 tareh 1932, aerinisslon, rovocable of will by
the then Secrotary of \ao, was granfed to tha Nofiorml Advisory Conmitice
for Aeronautics 1o use and o»cuvy Flot do. {6 and olher portions of the
Langioy Alr Force Baze Military. hcﬂcrvm?»un, Virgiania {(formerly knd%h cs
Langlay Field), for tho purpcse of consirusting. using, vperating and calne
‘taining thereon, bulldings, structursg and ulilitics nacessary in acnenfsflc
rcaearch and OXperPOHfa in:the problu"v of Fiight; and

WHEREAS, the sald Enufruu ent weas nnanch on &3 Au3u~ and 20 Cclobar
vi9)9x 3 and 27 February, G May, [l July and .2 OQclober 3940 23 Anril 19&!,
23 Februury 10425 18 October 1943; i3 Dacembor 39ﬂh, \uguqf talss 20 Fabruary
:ga,s; 5 August x,&), 3 October 1950,-31 July 1952, and 12 Lacomber 1957; {and

VIHZRZAS, pursuant 7o Transfer Oider Ra. il Jurisdiction of the ' property
involvod was fransfarred from the Scoratury of the Aray and the Depertment of
tho Aroy to the Jurisdiciion of tie Secrutary of tha Alr Force and tha Duparfe

ment of tho Air Force offoc?ave b Juiy iJLQ, axd

VEEREAS, the National Aeronoutics end qp:ﬂu A nistration ( formari ¥
National Advisory Camalltee for Ag ronaaties) dosires o raling suich back o
tha Department of $ha Alr Force that aﬁr'ﬁem\<\ tho riginal pa.ni??cd iands

dosignated as Allotnent ol 3, cnn?uF\:n \bgj7 guras, more or less, ¥Og o.her

with fhg fwo Hangar Guildingo, Numbors :7>%~3nd 5375, s:.ua.ad *heroon,and :

WHEREAS, Condition No. 6 of %he-afmresand Permﬂf dated MQrcn 1959,
providesas "That, upon rovecation or rolinguishmunt déf this P irmit, the
National Adviscry Comaittae for Acrengutics shzil, within such rca:onablaa
tima cs the Sccreiary of Var may indicate, ramcvae Ifn proporty from the
roservalion’and restore the preaises heraby suthorized fo be uzed and
‘cccuplied to a condition satlsfactory to the said Comianding Officer, or other
competent ailitary authority;" and

. VHZREAS, tha Departmanf §f‘?he.Atr Force has o noed for: the aforesaid
Buiidings Nusbers 537-R and 537-5 for use in placmk

NOW THIREFORS, tho afor eaa;d Peruit, a?cd 2 .arch 1939, as smended, -3
further a anded a3 follcuse

. le To dolaota fram the parmrffed arces that ?rer? of land dcs:vnafed
as Al lotmont Ho. 3, centaining L.57 ecres, sora or jens, nore purficularly
described on Exhibit YA"™ and dolineated on map marked Exhibiy "a", bofﬁ of
which are atfached hcrm‘o and wmade a part hereof, '

: 2. To waive, only insofar s the cbova~nrnfson;d]h.STlaﬂros are
concerncd, the requircmonis of Condltion MNas 6 of said Fernit duted 2 Aarch
1939 ¢oncerning re*ovai of property ard restoration of premises, ond tha ,
Departacnt of the Air Foirce accepf’ transfer of, and tccountabiflty for, the

oforamentioned Bulldings Numbors 557=R and 537—5 witheut _requirement for
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d N ALL OTHER R SPLCTL, the provigsions ond conditions of tho origlnal '
" Permit dated 2 March 1939, a3 amendad, shall rarnin in full forca and effecte
’ ' . . e . » . ,
. R ‘IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have horsunto sed my hand by direciiqn of tho -
: & chramry of tha Al Forcé fhm R day of S Pt - D53 . L
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 NASA PRCPERTY FOR TAANSFIN T3 THI AR FCRCE

¢

That certain parcel of land sltuglad under and

urrounding hangars 557-R.

and 537-5, Langley Air Force Base, Virgin

a3 fo}ﬂqw3:

e L o the northea

" Boginaing with point "A" at a fransit fack in %ho vest edgo
of Woaly Ave. on a<iihe with & security fonce paraliel with .

_ st ond of Hangar 537-53 fhencey ¢n a dimo with ' .\

v v the west edge of MNealy Avenue, Soubh Z7°27% Wost, o distance .

fe, ond more particularly descrided '

Of 532,25 fcet to a chiselel point ‘
"B7; thenco, South LBOLSY Vust, o distznce of 61,58 fect fo

Voo a tock in pavement at cost edge of

i (SR
~ G

- : - A g
10 pavernd designated pte

emvirance o hangar 1fpe, -

zoIy

.. ... designated as point YCY; thonce, Jirth L3°55% Vost, paraliel -~

to Hangars 537-R ond 537-5, a distance of E7i 01 teat to o
punch hole in pavemant In the corner of honger rampy ond east

379.61 foet Yo a punch hoie in tha pavenent on a line with ;
. a sgcurlty fenca parallel with hangars, dealgnated point "g";
... thonge, South L3°227 East, o distonce of 43L.S0 feet to the
Y point of beginning. ' L . .
Parcel of land as described contains L.57 weres, uore O 1esSe-

"

;.xmm"r AR B

SR arking opren dosignafed s3 polnt "0"; thonce, on a lino with o
; § ‘g - e : .
© adge of cast parking epron, Norih L5°3% East, a distance of
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